
To

(Phone-05622-27 2243, F Ax-o6622-27 4987, emait- dfosnadv n @vo hoo.co. in I

The Deputy General Manager,(El.)
EHT (O&T) Division, Burla.

Diversion of 220KY S/c line on Dic tower from Budhipadar-Basundhara
From location no.59 to location no.75 from the premisei of M/s NTpc Ltd.
Darl ipali, Sundargarh.

Sub:

Sir,
You are requested to provide non-forest land over an area of 1.102Ha. or two

times of forest land for raising compensatory afforestation against the forest diversion proposal

referred above as per para 3.2(vi)(c) of Forest Conservation Act Guidelines . please expedite

identification and demarcation of suitable non-forest land for the purpose.

Yours faithfully,

f oivisionat

ffi)undartrgarh Division.


